N NEWTON

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Equiry & Excellence

Office of Business, Finance and Planning

100 Walnut Street
Newton, MA 02460
617-559-9025

TO: Kathleen Smith, Interim Superintendent
FROM: Amy Mistrot, Director of Business Operations
DATE: December 19, 2022

RE: FY23 Grant Awards

[ am pleased to inform you of the following FY23 grant awards to the Newton Public
Schools and request that the School Committee vote to accept these funds.

Fund Purpose
Grant Name Grant Type Code Amount
to provide funds for districts
to adopt or expand capacity-
Building Capacity for HQ building programming that
Instruction through Federal: Competitive 124 builds the collective expertise $44,506
EdTech of educators to utilize
technology to deliver high-
quality instruction
Supporting Students' to adopt, expand, or
Social Emotional strengthen multi-tiered
Learning, Behavioral & systems of support (MTSS) to
Mental Health and State: Competitive 311 respond to the social- $71,022
Wellness Through Multi- emotional and behavioral
Tiered Systems of health needs of students,
Support families, and educators
to support local school and
Teacher Diversification district efforts to strengthen
. State: Competitive 253 and diversify existing teacher $35,654
Pilot Program . .
recruitment and retention
programs.
Total $151,182
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